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Mr. DeLoachi

A. Rosas

MURKIN

FolDeR

March 24 1969

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan 
D- Mr. Long

This is the case involving the murder of 
Martin Luther King, Jr.

Articles appearing in the news media state, that 
James Earl Ray has written a letter to Judge W. Preston Battle, 
Criminal Court, Shelby Comity, Meapphs, Tennessee, requesting 
a post-heatring concernnag his recent conviction and sentence 
to the Tennessee State Prison for a teim of 99 years. The 
newspaper madia states that no petiton or wit has been filed 
with the Clerk of the Court demanding any type of a hearing.

SAC Jensen of our Memphis Office has advised that 
Judge Bittie received a let;ter from Ray requesting a post­
hearing; however, no wit or motion has been med with the 
Clerk of the Court. According to Jensen, the Judge Stated 
that he fully expected some type of action such as this; 
however*, no acton has been taken by him at this time.

You will recall that SAC Jensen contacted Ray on 
3/13 and 3/14/69, in an effort to interview Ray in connection 
with Bay's public statement in court mt be did not agree 
that a conspiracy did not exist in connecton with the 
assas* Inatomi of King.

On those occasions Ray engaged in "smaal talk" but 
refused to discuss any aspects of an aleegod conspiracy.

On 3/20/69, Jensen was contacted as to his views 
concerning the dmirsauuy of Uitiathg further contacts with 
Ray. Jensen stated in view of Ray's current maneuverings to 
obtain a ppot-hearhq, he felt no useful purpose would be 
served by attempting further contacts with Ray at this time. 
Re will costume to follow the matter closely and at such 
tme as it appears a further contact with Ray is fessible, 
he will so advise the Bureau. He will make no further contact 
with Ray without first cletriixg it with us.
Enclosure

JGK:emm ACTION - PAGE TWO
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lemoi-nnUin Rosea to DeLoach 
RE: MUREIN

ACTION:
Attached for approval is a letter to the Department 

advising them of the results of intewewra with Ray and also 
advising them that in view of recent development* no further 
attempts wiil be made to in-etrview Ray at this tme.

We will coatituxe to follow the mt Otter closely and 
you will be advised of partheat development#.

- 2 -
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Mr. Jerris Leonard 
Assistant Attorney General

\ Director, FBI

March 24, 1969

ASSASSINATION OFMAR

(1> Mr. Long

PrSon

ounty, Memphis, 
l Ray requesting ah 

with Clerk of the Con 
r attempt will be

is 
cu

LUTHER KING, j

In accordance with youTrequest
interviewed at the TemesNe*
on March 13, 1969, by an Agent of 
interview he would not at any time 
aspects of it. The entire intervew, 
fifty minutes, was cordial; however, 
on any specific points perttoent to is

Ray was again interviewed 
that he had nothing to say. Restate 
how he could get in touch with our 
Temenseet.

-information has come 
Battle, Criminal Court, Shelby 
received a letter from James 
nowrit or motion has been fid 
this recent development, no 
Ray at this time.

REL:erg 
(4)

s Earl Ray was 
Nashville, Tennessee 
mi and during the 

a conspiracy or any

did not commit himself 
\of .faterest to the Government.

Mar 14, 1969, and he stated 
if he his mind he knew
cial Agent In Charge in Memphis,

our attention thatJudge'W. Preston
nnessee, has 

n^K however, 
In Hew of 
to interveew

NOTE; See memorandum* A. Rosen to Mr. DeLoach dated 3-21-69 
captioned ’MtarMin " JGK-eam.
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Mr. Bishop:

(MK• RM^/^

March 20, 1969

7 i

Mr^POiSOnE^^
Mr./Dtloachh
Mr. Mohr   ..... -
Mr. Bishop.-----—
Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan —-
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Felt_______
Mr GaleI • 

» Mr.Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Tavel

RE: JAMES EARL RAY TAe rOOL~
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KI |Miss Holtes..,. 

. BUREAU COOPERATION IN A BOOK Miss GondyU.
^mat^ 

By informal memorandum dated March 11, 1969, L——^By -**A*o*4*»aA ***v***va w , , ( * w - '
Mr. DeLoach suggested that consideration be given to our cooperating '^h 
with a friendly author, or with "The Readers Digest, ” in the preparation^.^ 

. of a book regarding the Martin Luther King murder case. Wu regard to ^ 
this suggestion, the Director noted, "O.K.

With regard to this matter, ’’The Readers Digest” has
advised that it would greatly appreciate the opportunity to do a book 
on the Ray-King case with Bureau cooperatton. If we approve, 
"The Readers Digest” plans to contact Jim Bishop in an effort to pla.ce 
him under contract to write the book for them. ■'

Jim Bishop is, of course, a very thorough and capable
writer with whom we have had many contacts over the years. Wth the 
Directors approval, we worked with Bishop in connection wRh Ms latest; 
published book, "The Day Kennedy Was Shot," which contains a number 
of favoraHe references to the FBI. The Director has writem Bishop on 
several occasions concerning commendatory colu^s—tncluding one in 
1967 highly praisng the Director as "’the greatest law enforcement ofLcer 
in all history. ’’ ’

. ; ‘ Even though Bisshop has been described to BuHtes as
"somewhat pompous and a littte overbearing at times, ” he nonetheless 
has both the name and ability to produce a book on the King case which 
would give proper credit to toe outstanding work done by tee FBI. Accordmg- 
ly, it is recommended that approval be given to* our cooperating with
’'The Readers Digest” and Jim Bisshop on this book g

z , • Sincerely, . ,

M. A. Jones

Obo-u

c-ase-.?..*.
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~ Mr'/

MR. TOLSON:

RE: JAMES EARL RAY
ASSASSINATION OF

Now

3/11/69

MARTIN, LUTHER KING

Mr-pscop^ 
Mr.lCdsper _. 
Mr. CaHahan.. 

. Mr. Conrad —
Mr. Felt---  

k Mr. Gale —Z 
Rise. RoMeC. 
1 Mr. Sullivan .

Mr. T.avel.— 
Mr. Trotter —

that Ray has been convicted and is serving Tee'Ro°m
a 99-year sentience, I would 'Hie to suggest that the M/ss H^SeA 
Director allow us to choose a frieidly, capable author, MysGar/r' 
or the Reader's Digest, and proceed with a book based onT^— 
this case. / --------------

"A carefully writer fact;ual book would.do mich to
/ preserve the true history of this case. Whhie it will not 

di.spel or put down future rumors, it would certainly help to 
have a book of this nature on college and high school library 
shelves so that the future would be protected.

w^mas you suggest - . ,

I would also like to suggest that consideratinn be 
given to advising a friendly newspaper contact, on a strictly 
confidential basis, t;hat Coretta King and Reverend Abernathy 
are deliberately plotting to keep. King's assassinator in the 
news by puling the ruse of maantaiiing that King's murder 
was definitely a conspiracy and not committed by one man. 
This, of course, is obviously a rank trcci in order to keep

*theamoney coming in t;o Mrs. King, Abernathy, and the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference. We can do this without any 

~attributon to the FBI and without anyone knowing that ttie-
tinOormation came foom a wire tap.

ResspctfuTly

C. D

CDD:CSH (3) See ADDENDUM... page 2
cc Mr. DeLoach 
■ Mr. Bishop

4
S

7 %
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yr"'/’'
ADDENDUM'OF M& DELOACH 3/12/69

'' ■ If the Director approves, we have in mind considering
• cooperating in the preparation of a book with either the Reader’s

, Digest or author Gerold Frank. The Readers Digest would assign
* ' one of their staff writers or contract the preparation of a book out to 

, ■; an established author. Gerold Frank is a well-known author whose
.. most recent book is "The Boston Strangler. ” Frank is already work- 

'■' ingon a book on the Ray case and has asked the Bureau's cooperation 
;in the preparation of the book on a number of occasions. We have ’ 

, nothing derogatory on him in our files, and our relationship with him
has been excellent. His publisher is Doubleday.

2

^1
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to Be Out Next week
\ "By MARTIN WALFROw • 
; $;W>1 to To New list f»«

MEMPHIS, March 12—Next 
।to cotoon, James Earl Ray i’ 
|Memphis biggest industry,” 
Percy Foreman said last fall 
after be succeeded Arthur J. 
Hanes as Ray’s lawyer.

Mr. Foreman, who sad he 
was promsttd no fee for de- 
ftndOg Ray on a murder 
charge in the vsra’riovti>n of 
the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr., at the time also scorned 
what he referred to as the 
“panderigg press” and its curi­
osity about Ray. ■

Books in Preparation .

!
The chief target of the Hoita- 
ton lawyer’s scorn seemed to 
be Wiliam Braefore Hue, the 
Alabama author who had 
bought the rghis to Ray’s Uto 

story and was getting hand­
written memo>vaie^UISS from 
Ray in the Shelby County jail. 
Mr. Hue had written two ar­

. ticks about Ray for Look maga­
' *i  zine. , ,.

* tenced to 99 yeas in prion. 
• Other authoss preparing book’

include Gerold Frank, who has 
: written six best-sellers, among 

them “The Boston Strangler”; 
George E. McMillan of Atlanta; 
James D. Squires, a Nashvltte 
n.cwrpvtp>emv-n:'voe Mr. Huie, 

i 'Mr. Frank’s book may be
. the most comprehensive. With 

a repotted advance of $100,000, 
i the New York writer plans, to 
j spend two years researching 

and writing hi’ b <»k for Doub 
day & Co., Inc.

, i Where other authoss have 
( 'expressedopJalpM'SHown’cth

!
 This week, at toast five books 
on James Earl Ray and the v’- 
svssinat«in of Dr. King were in 

' preparation. .
1 ’ And Mr. Foreman had sue- 
i -.. ceedcd Mr. Hanes, of Binning­
; , ,ham, Ala., not. only as’Ray’s 
; ' ;attorney but also as a busiresss 
I associate of Mr. Huic.
• * One of the books on Ray 
i and the a’svtstovtion is ready 
: ’for printing and distribution. 
i It was written by Clay Bhif, 
, v former editor of the Saturday 
; Evening Post. '
I ■ ■«Other.Authors > -^
; 'Bantam Books said that Mr. 
- Blair* ’ book. “The Strange

Case of James Earl Ray/’ would 
be published next Monday or 
Tuesday. It will be a history of 
Ray and of the murder, wihta 
chapter on the courtroom pEO
ReteiOg■X^rt:^laCWtW>^ aspect oH coOK 
Ray Durand ^1-^ whchArf^^

.Df.'King's murder'waph? re- 
_sult of a consptracy( Mr. Hank 
said that he was trying to, get 
more evidence before making 
a decision. ' ' •

... ’History of Ineptitude*
: “I hope my book will be a 
full history of toe asrass-na- 
ton of Mart! Luther Kind and 

:what happened on ad levels. 
!And if thcee was a conspiracy, 
;I hope to know that. I will try 
to tell the tntitt unfolding ’ 
’too," Mr. Frank said..

"From Ray’s history of in­
eptitude," he said. *T  would 
assume that he was helped in 
the v’rvrsination or preceding 
it, but that it was not neces­
sarily a conspiracy.” „

"If we knew the true moUva- 
.ton., it might well explode any 
idea of contpuacy,’’ he.c&n 
iinute. "On the other hand, 
you cannot' apply the normal 
measures of'logic to a. man 
who has spent most of his life 

■ behind! bars. If he did ths 
alone, he may have been turned 
on for reasons lost in the depth 
of his own personality.’ .
j • ’'DoubtUa Conspiracy '

'Mr. Frank, who began hi’ 
research Last July, said that he
had not paid any money to any 
of the principals or to anyone 
else for information. _ 
. Mr. McMillan said that hr 
book. “Portrait of an Assassin" 

■ would be a psydolWa*!  study 
of Ray. It will be published by 
Little Brown & Co. Mr. .Me- 
Milen said that he had a 
“very happy contract" and 
thab-esrign reprint contracts 
had already been Signed by 
’publishers in eight-coon.ujss. 
i ^r have always believed that 
‘James Earl Ray did it alone" 
he said. ‘This guy is a loner. 
And I have never investigated

I

onihis biography.'
Mr. McMillan raid that hie 

had hired a psychiatrist to help 
him interpret the prychooogiaal 
effect on Ray of hit many 
years in prison, hit background 
of poverty and his family Ifto,, 
“Thing’ -u*£,  what doer it eo 
to ar^y"t-sleep fa'thejtamtL 
bed with his parent’s when he 
is growing up," he raid.

Mr. McMillan raid hl book 
was to have been published! four 
mentis after the end of Rayl 
tmiak.date may b^puthed 
forward, he said. ,„rr; , ./„...

a

- ■ /"MIr•-■SSq’ai«sS, !^ be
. published by New -'Amercsa 

-.. Library, may be the second
book out on Ray. Mr. Squires, 
who has covered the case for 
his newspaper, The Nlrh”lie 
Tennessean, said the wring 
should be competed in the next

’ two weeks.
’ Hc said he hoped thio book 

would be a “complcto account 
^of the murder of Dr. King, the 
\arrest of Ray. the hiring and 
tfiring of Hanes and what went 
i on in Memphis..

, >• The book has not yet been 
,. * ■ < tttiai. ■ . ■ ■ '

■ Mn. Huie, who bought the 
।pub>]«vttion rights to Ray’s Me 
. story last July, originally had 
^signed a, contract calling for 
I proceed’ from a book to be 
fsplit between hmiself,. Mr.

- [Hanes and Ray. ■ .
[ ‘, Disbciieves Theory ‘ •

I
i He' paid an advance of $25,, 
000 to Ray, who signed tie 

’iKccyro'ftr to Mr. Hanes a’ 
‘parfc,ofhis jegatfee.jr7rr^'

DcLoach 
Mohr -_— 
Bishop—— 
Casper-—1 
Callahan
Conrad — 
Felt—---- - 
Gale--------- 
Rosen — 
Sullivan — 
Tavel------- 
Trottier------  
Tele. Room 
Homes __ 
Gandy ------

The Washington Post
Times Herald ____._..____—— 

The Washington Daily News------------ 
The Evening Star (Washington)------  
The Sunday Star (Warhisgton) _____ 
Daily News (New York)-----------------  
Sunday News (New York) _____ 

. NewYorkJ’ost._,— 
The New York Times 
The Sun (Baltimore) 
The Daily Wfld ,, ., -• ............
The New Leader ___________________ 
The WOH Street Journal _____;___ 
This National Observer _____ 
People’s World _____----------------- 
Examiner (Washington)------------------

, _, MAR 13 1S69
Date

■j

3

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



'ercy Foreman

the two ariiclss for 
'azine last Tall that

United Press Intcrnajional
William Bradford Hue

Mr. Hut, President of Hal-- 
ile, Ala., who is the author 

a half-doeen best-sehess,

Ray said Inhere had beei. a con? 
spiacy to rnurcler Dr. King. _

However, Mr. Hue sal- m 
Memphis this week that he no 
longer believed in the conspif- 
acy theory.

Mr. Hue said that Ray had 
told him that the assassin, went 
into a rooming h°use and ’hot 
at Dr. King across the street 
while Rays w as seated in front 
of the rooming house in the 
driver's seat of a white Mus- 

■ tang car. , „
The author quoted - Ray' as 

saying that the assassin rushed 
-ow'd the stairs of the roommg; 
house ard hid on the floor of 
the back seat of the car, c°ver- 
ing himseff with a sheet while 
Ray drove him out of town.

‘"'When I could not find the 
man, I concluded that Ray 
himsetf made the' decision to 
kill Dr. King,” Mr. Huie said.

A third article for Look was 
prepared thi’ week by Mr. Huie 
and Mr. Foreman. Ir addition, 
Mr. Hue is completing a book 
.on Dr. Kings assassination for 
the Dell PubUshing Company. 

■ The book, which will concen­
trate on activities of Ray before 
ard after the murder, has been 
tentatively titied, “He Slew the 
Dreamer.”

Although Mr. Hanes ’till has 
a claim against a portion of 
the proceeds from the sale of 
Mr. Huie’s book, the Alabama 
author told reporter in Mem- 
'phis this week that he had a 
contact-wth MreEAfamam
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M^y

y(f 
Mr. Bishop 3-19-69

M. A. Jones

MURKIN:
FORTHCOMNiG BOOK BY fl

WILLIAM BRADFORD HUE L

BACKGROUND:

. ' . _ William Bradford Huie is the author of articles regarding
James Earl Ray and the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr., which 
appeared in the November 12 and November 23, 1998, issues of "Look" 
magazine- He has also write« a manuscript for a booh-tentatively 
titled "They Slew the ^reanee**—dteaing with the King murder.

„ - , . Though Ca*oll B. Bolby, a very relable contact in the 
New York publishing industry, we determine last January that Huie's 
manxiiscjript had been offered to several publishers and that one ofthese, 
the New American Library', Me, was planning to publish it.

RECENT DEVELOPMENT;

The New York Office terlphOtm<dl today to advise that one 
of its contacts ("Long John" Nebel, a television personalty who continually 
receives advance copies of books from publishers who hope that he will plug 
their books or his TV show) has learned that Huie's -manuscript is no longer 
in the hands of the New American Library. According to Nebel, an outfit 
named Bell has the maEumccript and plans to put the book o»ut in May. Nebel 
is attempting to obtain a copy of the manuscript or an advance copy of the 
book for us.

Source books in the Bureau Library do not list a Bell company 
»» a publisher of books. However, the New York TelMhoneDirectory lists 
a Bell Prtattag Company on West 25th Street.

RECOMMENDATION: : ' "

For information.' We will continue to foll<wr this matter.

1 w Mr. DeLoach
1, Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Rosen

T> Mr. McGowan
GWGigms
( 8)
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Villas* Bradford Huie, author, has written two 

article for "Look" magaadne. The article* appeared in the 
November 13, 1968, iMue and the November 26, 1968, iisuie. 

These artidM contain an account of an individual by the name 

of "Rama,” This individual and Ray, according to the artices, 
were endeavoring to make some type of deal concerning "join# 

activity" for which "Raoul” would pay Ray $12,000* The speific 

nature of the ".joint activity" was not fully described or 

idenntfied, but Ray was to tansport packages between the United 
States and Canada. The powliility exists that the package 

could contain.contariaindU such as narcotics.
According to the articles, an exchange of ties tobk 

place at the United States and Mexican borders, which again the 
posibiiity exists that tie ties could contain contabrnndi.

The only description available on Ramil, and this 
is according to Huie, Ra<oUdis descriled as a blmda Latin 
seaman. 1
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HUGH STANTON
APPOINTED BY " JUDGE'W. PRESTON BATTLE. 
asco-cOunseLtforjames^

Mu^n

Review of Bureau files concerning Hugh Stanton 
indicates the follownng information:

.Bureau_fi.le__44-14617. Victim states he was 
arrested 1-31-58 and about 5-23-58 by Memphis PD, Memphis, 
Tenn., on charges of DWI. States was advised by Norman Moore, 
Investigator for Shelby County Piblic Defender, to plead guilty 
to both charges and he would receive t;wo 60-day sentences to run coll 
concurrently. Was sentenced to two 60-day sentences to run con­
secutively, but asked Judge for jury triLal. States was then kept 
in Shelby County Jail for about two months awwitnng trial and 
during this time advised Hugh Stanton, Jr., Asst. Pubbic 
Defender, that he wanted jury triLal, After two months, he 
finally pleaded gHlty and was sentenced to Shelby County Penal 
Farm. Says he beUeves he was deprived of his just right to 
jury triLal by actions of Hugh Stanton, Jr. 1

BUXtaU..ftle...44-15247.* On 12-21-5)9, Mr. Clay Christy, brother of victim, appeared at Memphis Office and furnsshed signed 
statement aHegnng that civil rights of victim had been violated 
by captioned subjects. Clay Christy advised that in about 
March, 1959, victim was arrested by officers of Memphis, Tenn., 
PD, who told him he was being charged with drivnng while 
intixCcated, reckless driving, and leavnng scene of an accident. 
A Memmhis attorney advised Cl.ay Christy that victim’s arrest was 
iUegal because victim was arrested without a warrant, btcaust 
the police did not see the accident;, nor did they see victim in or 
near a car, nor did they charge him with public drunkenness. 
Victim was arrested by James Elliston of the Memphis PD and three 
other offCcers. At City Court, the foliowing day, Ellston told 
judge that he would have a witness the next day. On the next day, 
a witness did appear and .judge found victim guilty and fhud him 
$126, plus costs. Victim was then held to State on same charges, 
and was placed in County Jail, Shelby County, Tenn., in Heu of 
bond. After approximately six or eiLght •pusPuneements requested by 
prosecution, which clammed witnesses not available, victim came 
to trial and pleaded gillty to charge of driving while intoxCcated. 
Clay Chhisty stated he also felt that PiuHc Defender Hugh Stanton 
violatod his brother’ civil rights because he faHed to properly 
defend victm and failed to bring to attentoon of the Court the 
^neged megality of arrest.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Bureau, file 44-63 53. John O'Neill Borner, an inoomant 
in a civil rights case in early 1954, advised that Hugh Stanton, 
who is the Public Defender of Shelby County, owns a fam eihher 
at Lexington or Henderson^ Tennessee, and he is constantly going 
to the Shelby County Penal Farm and obtaining a number of prSsoners 
and transporting them to his fam where they are worked and 
held in jail on his fam by a Deputy Shheiff whose last name is 
Piman. He said Stanton pays Piman $100 a month to feed and 
care for the prisoners who are used on his fam. He stated as many 
as twenty prssoners at one time would be taken to Stantons fam 
and worked for several months before returnnng them to the 
Shelby County Penal Fam.

- 2 -
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March 19, 1969Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1 - Mr. Malley 
1 - Mr. McGowan

Mr. Long 
Mr. Bishop

This its the case involving the murder of 
Matin Lutcher King, Jr.

Attorney Russen Thompson, Mempis, Tennessee, 
contacted our New York Office and expressed his desire to 
fully cooperate with the FBI concerning the infomation he 
possesses. Thompson advised that most of the information 
that he possesses has aleady been furnsshed to the FBI, 
however, he does have some infomation that he has not 
discussed with the FBI alhlooufh this infomatoon may be 
aleacy known to the FBI.

Thompson stated that he will probably return to Menphis 
on March 19, 1969, and upon his return be would contact our 
Nempis Office to arrange an appropriate time to furnish the 
information that he possesses. Thompson pointed out that he 
belemd! that it would be more practical to furnish the infor- 
mUion to the FBI in Mompiis since they are more familiar with 
streets, Itcatioust, and other pertinent details.

Thompson ported out that he posseHseM no lnfomatiin 
that he classifies as great or spectacular, such as the news 
media was atemptng to relate to the public.

In accordance with the Director's izstructoois, 
SAC, Jensen, in Memphis, was advised that he be moult certain 
that we lateen to Thompson and absuluteiy nothing be discoossdi 
to him.

ACTION:
——— For information. You will be kept advised.

MLiJm 
(7)
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March
GERAL INVESTIGA

1969'
E DIVISION

T“s\i» the.case ln/olvng the 
murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.

The attached advises that RiMsn
Thomhso®1*. MwhhsAttorney, con­
tacted our'New York Office and adviMd♦„.* ... -n Ie Memphis on

lew time he Wl! contact
that he wil
3/19/69. at 
our Meehls 
appropriate 
information

oi/e to arrange an 
tmeto discuss all the

possesses. ... 
out that he 
tion that he

Thompson point
poases*e«.no 
classifed a 
such as the 
to relate

You wiil

greater spectacular 
ews med was atempting 
the publ
kept adv

MH4j*s ,
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lees. Room--------- j
WA 05 Mss [

Miss Canady|
1149AM URGENT 3-18-69 JAM —........ I

TO DIRECTOR AND MEMPHIS PLAINTEXT 

FROM NEW YORK 44-1609 2P

MURKIN

RE NEW YORK TEL, MARCH SEVENTEEN, SIXTYIINE.

MR. RUSSELL THOMPSON, TELEPHOUCALLY CONTACTED THE
New York oFF'CE _ ____________

NYO ON MARCH EIGHTEEN, SIXTYIINE, AT WHICH TIME HE EXPRESSED

HIS DESIRE TO FULLY COOPERATE WITH THE FBI CONCERNING THE 

INFORMATION HE POSSESSES AND HAS HAD DISCUSSOON WITH OFFICIALS 
NATIONAL Assoc* t’oh FOR ADVancemeuT «F Colo Red V»op\e

• XT

OF THENAACP II NYC ON MARCH SEVENTEEN, SIXTYIIIE. ;
New York City

MR. THOMPSON RELATED THAT MOST OF THE INFORMATION 

THAT HE POSSESSES HAS ALREADY BEEN FURNISHED TO THE FBI 

AND OTHER TENNESSEE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. HE STATED 

THAT HE DOES POSSESS SOME INFORMATION THAT HE HAS NOT 

DISCUSSED WITH THE FBI OR OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, 

HOWEVER, THIS INFORMATION MAY ALREADY BE KNOWN TO 

THESE AGENCIES.

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO ,

MR. THOMPSON ADVISED THAT HE WAS PROBABLY RETURNING 

TO MEMPHIS ON MARCH NINETEEN, SIXTYHNE, AND UPON 

HIS RETURN WOULD CONTACT THE MEMPHIS OFFICE TO ARRANGE 

WITH THEM AN APPROPRIATE TIME TO DISCUSS ALL THE INFORMATION 

THAT HE POSSESSES. MR THOMPSON POINTED OUT THAT HE 

BELIEVED THAT IT WOULD BE MORE PRACTICAL TO DISCUSS THIS . 

MATTER WITH FBI OFFICIALS IN MEMPHIS SINCE THEY ARE MORE 

FAMILIAR WITH STREETS, LOCATIONS AND OTHER PERTINENT 

DETAILS. .

MR. THOMPSON POINTED OUT THAT HE POSSESSES NO 

INFORMATION THAT HE CLASSIFIED AS GREAT OR SPECTACULAR 

SUCH AS THE NEWS MEDIA WAS ATTEMPTING TO RELATE TO 

THE PWLIC. . ’ '

END ,

VXC FBI WASH DC
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Mr. DeLoach ■ March18, 1969

I 1 - Mr. DeLoach
A. Rosen / 1 - Mr. Rosen

1 - Mr. MOley
1 - Mr. McGowan

MORON I 71-Mr. Long
- Mr. BW

,. This is the case iavflvng the murder of
Motta Luther King, Jr.

The Director inquired as to the facts regarding 
a statement made by Mr. Batten Bryant as reported in the 
"New York Times" on 3-16-69. Bryant is quoted as stating that 
he reported to the FBI information on an allied telephone 
conversation related to the shooting of Matin Luther King Jr., 
and tee FBI later advised him the conversation had been found 
te be unrelated to tee King murder. BUiles indicate that 
Mr. Bryant is a member of the Tennessee Council on Human 
Relations who has been active in Civil Rights maters in 
Tennessee..

DETAILS:: On April 8, 1968, Mr. Bryant accompanied John MiFerren, 
wSFiFa Negro Civil Rights activist fom SomeriHo, Tennessee, 
to our Memhia Office and stated teat M:Ferre» had some 
tefcrmttlon he wanted to provide us concerning a conversation 
he tUgedly overheard while at a produce market in Mamais on 
April 4, 1968, (King was murdered on this date). MiFerren was 
tetevvewed at length concerning this and he stated he heard 
a heavyset nan talking on a telephone and bear’d him say, "Kill 
the SOB on tee balcony and get tee Job done, yon will get your 
$5,000."

We completely investgatted all facets of tee inf emo­
tion furnsshed us by Mirren and no subs tan tiatng information 
was developed indicating this sieged tetephoie conversation 
was pertinent to the King murder. We provided tee results of 
our investigation to the Detriment in two separate memorandums 
(copies attached for ready reference).

Contrary to Mr. Bxyant's staement in tee "New York 
Times", we never advised him of tee results of our investigation.

aCTION: For inf ©motion.

Enclosure*

RELsms
(7)
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The Attorney General ’ April 25, 1958

Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 20, 
1963, setting forth pertinent details relative to information furnished 
by Mr. John McFerren regarding his suspicions that clrcumttaness 
which occurred at the LL and L Produce Company in Memphis, ,
Tennessee, on April 4, 1963, might be related to the killing of 
Martin Luther King:, Jr. i -

; As you were previously advised, the owners of the LL and L 
Produce Company denied having any connection with the killing and 
Mr. Frank Camillo Liberto, one of the owners, advised that he had 
relatives in New Orleans and discussed large sums of money when 
making produce purchases over the telephone. _ -

, Other members of thio Liberto family in New Orleans 
have been interviewed and they have advised that they have no 
knowledge of the kiihng beyond accounts appearing in local news 
media.

On the basis of the information reported by Mr. McFerren ' 
and ths information developed through our. inquiries, it is not felt further 
inquiries along these lines are warranted. * •.

Returned herewith is the copy of the "Time" report 3
previously furnished. .• . •- ••„■ _ . £

<z

Enclosure

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

1 - Mr. Stephen J. FoUak '
Assistant Attorney General

EJMivea (0) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO ‘

'X?
-3*>Z
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NOTE: . .
The Attorney Generis office furnished a copy of a "Time" 

report of information from John McFerren, Negro from Somerville, - 
Tennessee. The Attorney General was previously furnisted substantial 
information develop indicating there is no basis for McFerren’s , ;
information. The "Time" report is being returned to the Attorney General 
with additional informatton developed in connection with McFerren’s story.

/

?«

- 2
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The Attorrney General Amil 20. 1968

4

? DirectorTTBI • • ii

HURDLER OF MARTIN LUTHIER KING, JR

Negro of 
magazine

Informatonn was received that John McFerren, a 
Soomrvviie, Tennessee, had reported t;o "Time" 
information eoocernnng an individual possibly

11

involved in the assassinatoon of Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Mr. HcFerren allegedly overheard one end 'of a teepphone 
conversatoon while at a produce market in Memphis on '\

' Appal 4, 1968. According to the report, Mr. McFerren 
overheard the individual state, ‘Shoot the S.O.B. on the

* balcony. -Don’t worry about the money. Your brother will 
get it in New Orleans." Mr. McFerren aieegedly was 
contacted on Appm 18, 1968, by a white man formerly o1 ' 

t"Soomeviiie who now resides in Louisanas. It was indicated . 
that as a result of this visit Mr. McFerren feared for his

. own safety. ’ • .

-4

1*

On Apeil 8,. 1968, Mr. McFerren advised Agents of 
this Bureau that he had picked up supplies for his grocery 
store at the LL and I Produce Company, Mermhis, Tennessee,, 

■ on April 4, 1968. At that tin he overheard a heavyset 
white mle talking on the teeephone say, "Kill the S.O.B. 
on the balcony and get the job done. You will got your 

, $5,00.0." Mr. McFerren stated another white male with a , 
scar on his right cheek cane by at this time and told him 
to go on to the back of the produco company and help ; ‘ 
himself. . .

? s

<

Aft;er completing his business Mr. McFeri’en bear'd 
the telephone ring again as he was passing the office and I

$the man with the scar answered the telephone
Ihanded the tclephone to the heavyset man. 
heal'd this man say, ‘’Don’t come out here.

■ and get your money. You know my brother."
Mr

He then 
McFerren

Go to New Orleans

* Mr. McFerren ataached no signifiroele to these 
remarks at the Ume. When he arrived home at Soomrvvllo 

| Tennessee, at approximately 6:15 p.m., April 4, 1953, he 
Note: See memo Rosen to DeLoach captioned MURKIN, 4/20/68,

' CLM:wjc EJM^a. , , ;' • '
i (10) .yv .

!
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• The Attorney General

was advised by a neighbor that Martin Luther King, Jr., 
had been shot.- Mr. McFerren advised that the following day 
ho observed a sketch of the assassin in a newspaper. The 
artist’s conception together with a description as read to 
him by his wife immediately made him think of an individual 
who had been employed at the LL and L Produce Company some- 

_ time in the -late fall or eai’ly winter last year. He believed 
this man to be identical with the sketch of the unknown 
individual who shot Matin Luther King, Jr. He described 
this individual as five feet nine inches tall, weighing 140 
pounds, whte male, slender build and approximately twenty- 
five years of age. ’

. Mr. McFerren was reineevvecwed by Memphis Agents < 
on April 13, 1968. Mr. MeFerron stated he was suspicious 
because an individual he knows from Sorneevvlle,Jennessee,' 
presently residnng inLouisiana, visieed his residence on 

- the Corning of Appil is,*19'63, and asked questions regarding 
his travel. Mr. McFerren identified this individual as 

.Ro^et/powers_who canne to Mcperren’s resddence with his wife 
drivnng 0^1966-1967 late model beige Cdmac. Mr. McNerren 
advised he was not threatened by this individual and the 
only reason he suspects Powers of being strange is that 
McFerren states it is not connon for a white man to shake- 
a Negro's hand i.n that particular enviiOIment.

Mr. HcFerren was shown six random photographs, 
one of which included the 1968 photograph of Eric Gaat, and 
he definitely eliminated Gaat as the iniividual he saw at 
the LL and L Produce Company and who he felt was identical . 
with the sketch he saw in the newspaper1. Mr. McEerren ’ 
picked three photographs o3 individuals who are all under ■ 
twntyfe years of age and do, ^ roseaMe Galt at aU. 
One iiilvidual in the photograph is known to be in prison 
at this time and the other two are not, known to have been 
in the Memphis area at any time. '

\ Iivestigation disciosed/that individuals referred
to by IM;. McFerren were Frank Ca-lilla)JLiberti and James _ 
William|Lltch, President and Vice-President respectively ’ 

_of LL^and L Produce Company* These iidivdduals have been 
intcrvOwe^bnd W dony ever discussnng with

p / - 2 - .

ii »I
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The Attorney General . ' '

’ anyone the possibblity of shooting Reverend Dr. King or 
having any knowledge of the subject responsible for his 
death. They stated that they may have made derogatory 
remarks about the actions of Matin Luther King, Jr., 
in Memphis and that the fact that he had been responsible 
for a loss of revenue by business establishmlnts in the 
Memphis area. They advised that such disparaging stttl- 
nents had been part of general conversation among workers 
in and around the produce company and other individuals .
residing in the Memphis area. .

Each of the individuals denied receiving any 
teepphone call wherein mention was made of Martin Luther 
King or the footing of Matin Luther King. They stated 
they did not have any knowledge concerning the shooting of 

.Maatin Luther King, Jr., while at work at the produce 
company on April 4, 1968. Mr. Liblrti advi^d ho 
frequently makes trips to New Orleans, Louisiana, for - 
produce., He stated it is common knowledge among employees 
.and customers of his produce company that members of his 
family reside i.n New Orleans and he frequently mentions 

-trips to New Orleans. He stated that most of, the produce 
is purchased through teepphone conversations and this 
involves talking about large sums of money over the . 
telephone. Mr. Liberto stated he always employs Negro 
males as helper's in the produce department and had not had 
in his employment at the produce company any individual 
fitting the descriptoon of the unknown individual previously 
described by Mr. McFceren. In this connection, Mr. McEorren 
was not idlnti^led at any time t;o Mr. Liberto as being the , 
source of the information. ■ ' "

Mr. Liberto's brother in New Orleans is being 
ineevvlel•ed for any information he may have concerning 
this matter.

j

[I
2

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak 
Assistant Attorney General

- 3 -
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The Attorney General April 25,1968

I

Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIAN LUTHER KING, JR

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 20, 
1968, setting forth pertinent details relative to information furnished 
by Mr. John McFerren regarding his suspicions that circumsttanees 
which occurred at the LL and L Produce Company in Memphis, .
Tennessee?, on April 4, 1963, might be readied to the killing of *.
Martin Luther King, Jr. । *

As you were previously advised, the owner's of the LL and L 
Produce Company denied having any connection with the kiting and 
Mr. Frank Camillo Liberto, one of the owners, advised that he had 
relatives in New Orleans and discussed large sums of money when 
making produce purchases over the telephone. •

Other members of the Liberto family in New Qrieans 
have been interweewed and they have advised that they have no 
knowledge of the tiling beyond accounts appearing in local news 
media.

On the basis of the Information reported by Mr. McFerren • J 
and the Information developed through our Inquiries, it Is not felt further 
Inquiries along these lines are warranted. ‘ ।

Returned herewith is the copy of the "Time" report 5 
previously furnished / , ' . - • , . i

Enclosure
ii-f

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak '
Assistant Attorney General

V]

4

EJM:7ea(9) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

&T
Ji?!.
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NOTE: ' ,
The Attorney Generis office furnished a copy of a "Time * 

report of information from John .'McFerren, Negro from Somerville, - 
Tennessee. The Attorney General was previously furnished substantial 
information developed indicating there is no basis for McFerren’s .
infornation. The "Time” report is being returned to the Attorney General 
with addition^ information developed in connection with McFerren’s story.

7 ., ~

•A'*
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The Attorney General

. DirectorV’FBX -

Amil 20. 1968

t

.LUNDER OF MARTEN. LUTHER KING-, JR

Negro of 
magazine 
involved

Information was received that John McFerren, a 
SoneevVllo, Tennessee, had reported to "Time” 
infoxmation concerning,an individual possibly 
in the assassinatoon of Haatin Luther King, Jx.

Mr. licFexxen aieegedly overheard one end of a teeephone
_ conversation while at a produce market i.n Memphis on
. April 4, 1968. According to the report, Mr. McPerren

overheard the individual state, ‘Shoot the S.O.B. on the • 
balcony. "Don’t worry about the money. Your brother will 
get it in New Oleins." Mr. McPerxen aieegedly was

. • contacted on Appil 18, 1968, by a white ran formerly of ' 
’T*Soomevvlle who now resddes in'Louisiana. It was indicated' . 

that as a result of this visit Mr. McFerren feared for his
. own safety. . • ’ .

.4

■?
 7’
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On Appil 8,. 1968, Mr. McForren advised Agents of 
’"this Bureau that he had picked up supplies for his grocery 

store a the LL and L Produce Company, Meemhis,. Tennessee, 
on Appil 4, 1968. At that time he overheard a heavyset

—white male talking on the teepphone say, “Kill the S.O.B. 
on the balcony and get the job done. You will got your

. $5,000." Mr. McFeri*on stated another white pale with a . 
scar on his right cheek cane by at this time and told him 
to go on to the back of the produce company and help 
himself. ' . .

, After completing his business Mr. McFerren heard 
2;the telephone ring again as he was passing the office and

the man with the scar answered the telephone
•handed the teeephone to the heavyset nan. 
bear’d this man say, ‘Don’t come out here.

>and get your money. You know my brother."

Mr
He then 
McFerrcn

Go to New Orleans

* Mr. McFerren ataached no signffiinnle to these 
remarks at the trne. When he arrveed home at SoimevVlle 

| Tennessee, at approximately 6:15 p.m, April A, 1968, he 
• Note: See memo Rosen to DeLoach captioned MURKIN, 4/20/68, 
' CLM:wjc EJMvea. '

J

i 
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* The ttornoy General

was advised by a neighbor that Martin Luther King, Jr., 
had been shot.' Mr. McFeerren advised that the following day 
ho observed a sketch of the assassin in a newspaper. The 
artist’s conception together with a description as read to 
him by his vzife innetdvtely made him think of an individual 
who had been employed at the LL and L Produce Company some- 
terne in the late fall or early winter last year. He beievved 
this man to be identical with the sketch of the unknown 
indivddual who shot Matin Luther King, Jr. He described 
this individual as five feet nine inches tall, weighing 140 
pounds, white male, slender build and approximately twenty- 
fvve years of age. '

■ Mr. HcPerren was reineevveewed by Hexaphis Agents 1 
on April 13, 1963. Mr. McPerren stated he was suspicoous ■ 
because an individual he knows from Somcrvvile, .Tennessee’/ 
presently res?.ding in Louisiana, visited his resddence on

• the'morning of Appil is,*19687 and asked questions regarding 
his travel. Mr. McPerren identified this individual as

.R0beitAPO^®tis.Jeho cane to HcPerren’s resddence with his wife 
drv.ving a.v19G6-1967 late model beige Clidllilc. Mr. HcPerren 
advised he was not threatened by this individual and the 
only reason he suspects Powers of being strange Jis that 
McPerren states it is not connon for a white man t;o shake 
a Negro’s hand in that particular•enviooment. '

_ Mr. HcPerren was shown six random photographs, 
one of which included the 1968 photograph of Eric Caat, and 
he definitely tliilinated Caat as the individual he saw at 
the LL and L Produce Company and who he felt was identical 
with the sketch he saw in the newspaper. Mr. McPerren 
picked three photographs of individuals who are all under 
twenty-•five years of age and do not resemble Gnat at all. 
One individual in the photograph is known to be in prison 
at this time and the other two are not. known to have been 
in the Memphis area at any time. <i^ '

\ livtstigation"disclosedl/that individuals refereed
to by IMr. McPerren werre Frank .Caniliay[LVbtrto and James_ 
WilLiap |Latch, President iJnd’Vice~prtsid'‘ent‘respectively ‘ 

~of LL^and L Produce Company. These iidivdduils have been 
~lnteiwtewtd'aild~tmpha^^^ deny ever discussing with

// - 2 -
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The Attorney General

anyone the possibility of shooting Reverend Dr. King or 
having any knowledge of the subject responsible for his 
death. They stated that they may have made derogatory 
remarks about the actions of Matin Luther King, Jr., 
Un Memphis and that the fact that he had been aesponsibee 
for a loss of revenue by business establismierts in the 
Memphis area. They advised that such disparaging state­
ments had been part of general conversation among workers 
in and around the produce company and other individuals 
residing in the Memphis area.

Each of the indivdduals denied receiving any
teeophone call wherein mention was »ad© of Martin Luther 
King or the shooting of Matin Luther King. They stated 
they did not have any knowledge concerning the shooting of.' 

,Maatin Luther King, Jr., while at work at the produce 
company on Aprri 4, 1968- Mr. Liberte advised ho 
frequently makes trips to New O’leans, Louisiana, for . 

*produce. He stated it is common knowledge among employees 
_and customers of his produce company that members of his 
family reside in New Orlcans and he frequently mentions 
taips to New Orleans. He stated that most of the produce 
is purchased through teepphone conversations and this 

*’involves talking’ about large sums of money over the .
teeephone. Mr. Liberte stated ^‘always employs; Negro 
maies as helpers i.n the produce department and had not had 
in hSsoemill^ynent at-the-pprouuee company any individual 
fitting the description of the unknown individual previously 
described by Mr. McFeeren. In this connection, Mr. McEerren 
was not ■identifecd at any time to Mr. Liber to as being th° , 
source of the information. , '

Mr. Liberto’s brother in New Orleans is being
ineei'yee-ecd for any information he may have concerning 
this miter.

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak 

Assistant Attorney Genee-al

- 3
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• • • M^kUA oz Rose
Memo ^o'd '

...Mr* Dis-op * JM»im 17, 1OV0

M. A. Jones

• JAMES SARL PAY

Senator James O. Eastland (D - Miss.) last week 
ineka.ic'i the Senate Saxomn.rttu on Internal Security which he 
caLLs was going' to ,—k imo the Ray case, in an effort to . 
develop LAmmaden concerning a possible conspiracy in the Mrtvi^. 
of Dr. Martin Lather King, Jr g

On 3/1.7^, Senator Dastiand teUphoUcally adv-Led
Special Ageat Bowers he has that date receiej a letter from Ray 
in whimi Ray Bays be didnot kill King and offers to cooperate with ’ 
the Senate SubeoaHnittee. The Senator mam available the enclosed 
copy of the letter which is dated 3/W6c,. and the envelope in 
which it was mailed.

r. t. f ia Tv a Tvr ■ \RECO.MMENDATJkON#

That thia be referred to the General jn^-sUgaUe.
Division. • - . .

En-cwscros

1 - Mr. Det^eh
1 - Mr. Dishop
^- Mr. Rosen . .

DWB:jub • •
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3-14-69

Dear Semtoir EastOuid; ’ .

I read in the local newspaper where your committee is considering 
investegafe,' the Dr. King case. I would ike to inform you and the 
committee that I would cooperate in any such hearing. However*, at 
the fee I am going to attempt to get the guilty plea set aside, I know 
that the odds against having this done are greatly against me. But I . 
think due to the unusual circumstances in the guilty plea it mite_be 
possible. I personal^ did not shoot Dr. King but I believe I am partly 
responsible for his death. I will briefly attempt to explain why I .
entered the guilty plea. At tin time Mr. Pery Foreman aggred to r 
take over the defense from Mr. Arthur Haues we had a verbal ... 
agreement that their would be no guilty plea, as I wanted to try the > 
case in court, I had every reason to believe during the first two • 
months Mr. Foreman was on the case ther would be a trOl, during 
that plriod Mr. Foreman had me sign a new contract with him and 
Mr. Huie giving Mr. Foreman all the money from any of Mr. Hule's " 
money making ventures. (I had sign another contract with Mr. Hute 
and Mr. Hanes) Shortly after this Mr. Foreman came to visit me 
and he had a picture for me to look at. This picture was about 
8 x 10 in. Mr. Foreman said Mr. Huie had given him the picture 
and that Mr. Huie had got the picture from someone in the tedma 
government. The picture contain! 2 or 3 men ^oUoWld by two or 3 
policemen. Mr. Foreman described on of the men in the picture 
as an 'anti communist' cuban refugee who was arrested at the time 
president Kennedy was shot. "The ar^st took place in Dadas I was 
told" I was asked if I would identify the man if he was brought to ’ -.
Memphls. I said no, althoe he did look similar to the person I was ~ 
involved with. After I wouldn't identify this man, about all I was told * .. 
was that I would go to the electric chair if I vent to trial. I was even 
told my family wanted me to plead guilty, but I found out this was not 
so. But I did not plead guilty for the above raisons. I did so because 
I did not want to go to trial with a lawyer who thought he was going to' - 
lose. I believe if you think you will lose you proably will. On the day . 
before I plead guilty I signed another contract with Mr. Foreman. In 
thia one I agreed to give him $165,000, he agreed to give my taothM- , ' 
$500.00 in the event I wanted to hire another lawyer to reopen the ~
case. Mr. Foreman wrote into the contract that if I emb^res him ” 
(disagreed) in the court room he could withdraw, the old contract -^ 
would go into effect and I would be without fuses to hire another v;
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attorney. Getting back to Mr. Huie for a minute, while Mr- Hanes 
wsmy uttoraw Mr. Huie asked me through him about public figures 
was various organizations. I got the impression that 1» though* thJr 
was a. conspiracy but he wanted to narne th’^aio!’ And If 
«omettae felt that my attorneys were working for him instead of 
for me. fi closing I would like to say if1 can't ge^^oosono (tpr— 
their should be sa tavogestton, as I have signed over $200>000 to 
attorneys and not 1/20‘oTthe witnesses have been totervtew* No one "y^gelos or Hew Oriels where I « «f 
evic-ence lies. Mr. Foreman said to open court thathe d1^11 t

investigators. and the one Mr. Hanes hired never left Momphtoe , 
I would also Ike to say that despite what the papers and book writers., 
cnote me as saying, I have no intention of discussing this case with. 
anyone verbal until it is closed. f I have anything to say * wU1 
say it to cowtor to lawyers, or in letter form Iko tois letter.

Sincerely, James E. Ray. .

i

COPY:mls

/
/*<

^ 1
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3-14-69

Dear Senator Eastland; .

J. read in the local newspaper where your committee is considering 
invesaga^g the Dr. King case. I would ike to inform you and the 
committee that I would cooperate in any such hearing. However, at 
the tme I am going to attempt to get tim guilty plea set aside, I know 
that the odds against having this done are greatly against me. But I 
think due to the unusual circumstances in the guilty plea it mitebe 
possible. I personaly did not shoot Dr. King but I believe I am partly 
responsible for his death. I will briefly attempt to explain why;I ;
entered the guilty plea. At the time Mr. Pery Foreman aggred to 
take over the defense from Mr. Arthur Hanes we had a verbal *' 
agreement that their would be no guilty plea, as I wanted to try toe * 
case in court. I had every reason to believe during the first two 
months Mv. Foreman was on the case their would be a trial, during 
that period Mr. Foreman had me sign a new contract with him and • 
Mr. Huie giving Mr. Foreman all the money from any of Mr. Huie's 
money making ventures. (I had sign another contract with Mr. Huie 
and Mr. Hanes) Shortly after this Mr. Foreman came to visit me 
and he had a picture for me to look at. This picture was about 
8 x 10 in. Mr. Foreman said Mr. Huie had given him the picture 
and that Mr. Huie had got the picture from someone in the federal 
government. The picture contain 2 or 3 men followed by two or 3 
poHcemen. Mr. Foreman descried on of the men to the picture 
as an 'anti communist* cuban refugee who was arrested at the time 
president Kennedy was shot. "The arrest took place to Dalias I was - ’
told" I was asked if I would identify the man if he was brought to ’ ’
Memphis. I said no, aihoe he did look similar to the person I was ,, 
Involved with. After I wouldn't identify this man, about all I was told - 
was that I would go to the electric chair if I went to trial. I was even 
told my family wanted me to plead guilty, but I found out tote was not 
so. But I did not plead guilty for the above reasons. I did so because 
I did not want to go to trial within lawyer who thought he was going to ' 
lose. I beieye if you think you will lose you proably will. On the day 
before I plead guilty I signed another contract with Mr. Foremen. In . 
this one I agreed to give him $165,000, he agreed to give my brother 
$500.00 in the event I wanted to hire another lawyer to reopen the _ 
case.' Mr. Foreman wrote into the contract that if I embarres him 
(disagreed) in the court room he could withdraw, the old contract . . 
would go into effect and I would be without funds to hire another , -
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attorney. Getting back to Mr. Huie for a minute, while Mr. Hanes . 
was my attorney Mr. Huie asked me through him about public iigures .
and various organisattions. I got the impression that he thought their 
was a conspiracy but he wanted to name the conspirators. And I - 
sometime felt that my attorneys were working for him instead of 
for me. In closing I would l&e to say if I can’t get the case re-opcnL 
their should be an invegestion, as I have signed over $200,000 to 
attorneys and not 1/20 of the witnesses have been interview. No one 
went to Los Angeles or New Orleans where I think much ofthe •
evidence Mes. Mr. Foreman said in open court that he didn’t .
trust investigators, and the one Mr. Hanes hired never left Memphis. /
I would also Ike to say that despite what the papers and book writer’s' i
quote me as saying, I have no intention of discussing this case with 
anyone’verbal^’until it is closed. If I have anything to say I willv 
say it in court or to lawyers, or in lettex* form Ike tills letter. /"

Sincerely, James E. Ray.

COPY:mls
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Mr. .DeLoach

A. Rosen

MURKN

March 17, 1969 
1 - Mr. Deloach 
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1-Mr. Malley 
l*Mr. MCGwm

(I)-Mr. Long

This Is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther King.

Referwe# is made to the teletype from the New York Office 
concernhg Attorney Jack Greenberg, Director of the Legal Defense 
Fund, NAACP, New York, who advised that Attorney Russel Thompson, 
Memphis, Tennessee, was to meet with Greenberg on 3/17/69 to furnish 
names of other people involved with Ray in the Martin lutherKingklUhgj. 
Thompson professed to have once repressed James Earl Ray.

Greenberg suggested an FBI Agent be present at the meeting 
as he had no way to evaluate the ifmation to be forehhed by Thompson.

ACTION taken:

in accordance with the Directors fastrurcticnsi, we told the 
New York Office that Thompson has not been forthright and if Thompson 
wants to Crraish any information he and Greenberg can come to our 
New York Office and give it.

The New York Office attempted! to reach Greenberg in the 
'morning but was advised he was at a meeting and would not be available 
udil later*. AtlhW p.m. the afternoon of 3/17/69 Greenberg advised 
Agent Young of the New York Office that he had met with Thompson and 
he had reams of materia the nature of which he could not understand. 
Greenberg was advised that if he or Thompson wanted to furnish any 
Information we would be glad to receive it. So far, no information has 
been furnished as of this writing.

AR:ige 
(6)
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Mr. Rosen

C.Li. McGowan

MURKIN

Mar-ch 14,1969

1 - Mr. Rosen d ,- Mr. Malley
/- Mr. McGowan

1-Mr. Long

On 3/14/69, Attorney Jack Greenberg, Counsel for the 
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, New York 
City, contacted the New York Office and advised that he plans to meet 
with Attorney Russell Thompson, Memphis, Tennessee, at New York 
City, on Monday, 3/17/69, at 9:00 A.M. Greenberg r^Wed that Thompson 
reportedly has some information concernhg a consptai^ in connection 
with the slaying of Martin Luther King, Jr. which be wished to furnish 
to Greenberg. Mr. Greenberg requested that the New York Office have an 
Agent preimnt at his meeting with Mr. Thompson.

SAC Robert G. Jensen, Memphta, was contacted on 3/M/N 
to determine what information he might possess concerning Thornpaon.

SAC Jensen advised that Thompson's full name is Russell X. 
Thompson and that he is of the white race and was or still is an attorney 
inan integrated JAw firm.

SAC Jensen staled that based indenendent recollection.rp ^wP^^p^^w^o^^^w 
Thompson on either April 10 or 11, 1968, but before James EarlRay was 
identifiMbyftogerprtats»onApri19, 1968, as the assassin, advised 
the Memphis Office that he was visited by a man who gave the impression 
that he might want some legal advice in the future. Because of a 
DOMibl# client-attorney relationshh). Thomnson did not furnish this 
man's name. Thompson reMed that the man stated that material found 
at the scene of the King slaying was falseand that the real murder weapon 
was a Savage rffte which had already melted down. This man also reportedly 
told Thompson the authorities' intermit in a white mustang was wrong 
because the assassin got away on a motorcycle. The man also told 
Thompson that a Cadillac was of interest in this case.

Thompson desorbed this man as a blond Latin who had a 
Denver, Colorado, address.

Jensen further advised that after Ray had been publicly
identified. Thomnson was again in contact with the Memohis Ofcepr-cbabty

RFB:mfd 
(5)

CONTINUED-OVER
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McGowan to Rosen Memo
Re: MURKIN

early in Mey of 1968 at which time Thompson advised that the manwho 
had contacted him in early April, 1968, was probably amenta! case. On 
this second contact with the Memphis Office, Thompson still did not 
reveal the man’s name.

SAC Jensen advised that to the best of his knowledge the 
above two contacts with Thompson are the only contacts the Memphis 
Office has had with Thompson Jensen stated he wasnot aware of any 
derogatory IMormatton concern^ Thompson.

ACTON:

For informattcn.

-2-
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Mr. Rosen

C.L. McGowan

MURKIN

< March 14, 1969

1 - Mr. Rosen 
1-Mr. Malley 

, /I-Mr. McGowan
/ ,1 = Mr. Long

On 3/14/69, Attorney Jack Greenberg, Counsel for the 
National Associaton for the Advancement of Colored People!, New York 
City, contacted the New York Office and advised that he plans to meet 
with Attorney Russell Thompson, Memphis, Tennessee, at New York 
C^ on Monday* 3/17/619, at 9:00 A.M. Greenberg reated that Thompson 
reportedly has some lniormatOm concerning a conspiracy in connection 
with the slaying of Martin Luther King, Jr. which he wished to furnish 
to Greenberg. Mr. Greenberg requested that the New York Office have an 
Agent present his meeting with Mr. Thompson.

SAC Robert G. Jensen, Memphis-, was contacted on 3/14/69 
to det^rntoe what information he might possess concerning Thompson.

SAC Jengen advised that Thompson’s full name Is Russell X. 
Thompson and that he is of the white race and was or still is an attorney 
in an integrated law firm.

SAC Jensen stated that based on his independent recoUeciiom, 
Thompson on either April 10 or 11, 1968, but before James Earl Ray was 
identified by fingerprints on April 19, 1968, as the assassin, advised 
tte Memphis Office that he was visited by a man who gave the impr-ession 
that he might want some legal advice in the future. Because of a 
possible client-aticn'niy reaticnship, Thompson did not furnish this 
man’s name. Thompson reUted that the man stated that material found 
at the scene of the King slaying was false and that the real murder weapon 
was a Savage riffle which had alreadymeited down. This man also reportedly 
told Thompsscm the authorities’ interest in a white mustang was wrong 
because the assassin got away on a motorcycle, The man also told 
Thompson that a Ca&llac was of interest in this case. !

Thompson descrited this man as a blend Latin who had a 
Denver-, Colorado, address. /

Jensen further advised that after Ray had been publicly 
identified, Thompson was again in contact with the Memphis Office probably

RFB:mfd 
(5)
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McGowan to Rosen Memo 
Re: MURKIN

early in May of 1968 at which time Thompson adviced that the man who 
had contacted him in early April, »«, was probably a mental case. On 
this second contact with the Memphis Office, Thompson still did not 
reveal the man's name.

SAC Jensen advised that to the best of his knowledge the 
above two contacts with Thompson are the only contacts the Memphis 
Office has had with Thompson. Jensen stated he was not aware of any 
derogatory information concerning Thompson.

ACTION:

For information.

-2-
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Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

March 14 1969 
' 1-Mr.DeLoach 
1-Mr. Rosen
1-Mr. Malley

MURKN
1-Mr.McGkwaai 

^Mr.Iong

This is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther King.

la accordance with approval, 1 chilled Jerris Leonard, 
Assist-ant Attorney General, Civil Rights.Division, and gave him a 
brief run down of the interview which SAC Jensen had with subject 
Jamies Dart Ray at the Tennessee State Penitentiary’, Nashville, 
Tennessee, yesterday (3/13/69)'

After giving him a rundown, he said he was most
appreciative and wanted to know 1f we were going to talk with Ray 
again. Itoldhim we had plannM to do that perhaps sometime today. 
He asked to be advised along the same Ines as above. ,

It is recalled he had called the first thing this morning
asking that he be advised of the results of the interview because he 
was to meet the Attorney General with will Wilson of the Criminal 
Division concerning the possibility of any future action against Ray. 
in this connection, it was mentioned by Leonard they might consider 
calling him before a grand jury in order to question him under oath.

ACTON TO BE TAKEN:

As previously indicated, Jenses plans to try to talk with 
Ray today. He was instated to advise me definitely concerning this 
and also to advise the Buwaa of the results of such an tatervtiw.

In talking with Leonard, 1 again stressed the Directors:
views that it is most important that our visits with Ray not be publicised 
as the press and TV would desceml upon the penitentiary and cut off any 
possbllity of getting Ray to cooperate to any degree.

You wi be advised of further developments.

. . ADDENDUM* Subsequent to the above, I was advised by the
AR:ige Nashville Resident Agency that Jensen is meeting with Ray at 
(6) Restate penitentiary. We will get the results of such interview

later today and you win be advised. Shortly after this call,

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach 
Re: MURKIN

I received a personal call from Jensen, who said he had been in to see Ray 
and that Ray said he was not talking, hehad thought the matter over during 
the night and he was not goingto talk. He indicated on the way up from 
Memphis, Tennessee, to NashdUe when he was transported by state officials 
he had said about three words and the newspapers hadmade a story out of 
that. He said he was not going to talk any more. Jensen indicated he then 
left and before doing so said if Ray changed his mind he could write him a 
letter.

If approved by the Urector, Leonard will be advteed that Ray 
rehmed to do any taking today. ,
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1 - Mr. Deloach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 -Mr. Malley

Mr. DeLoach 3/1S/89
1 - Mr.McGowrai 

a Mr. LongA. Rosea 1 - Mr. Bishop

MURK1N

With reference to the above matter SAC Jensen, Memphis, 
has made arrangements to get Into the prison at 'Nashville, Tennessee, 
at 1:30 p.m., 'Nashville time today, which is 2:30 p.m. ,Wajhngt<nii, 
D.C. time. He is to call the Bureau and advise us at such time as 
the interview is underway. It isnot known whether Ray Wl be 
communicative. Jensen states he plans to approach Ray along rather 
than take another Agent with him inasmuch as Ray may feel he is 
being outnumbered. He feels this is desirable on the first approach 
in order to determine Ray's "attitude. Jensen is fully familiar with 
the facts of this case.

Jensen was advised it was hoped that arr1Ugemiints were made 
so no press or TV would descend on the pttntemary en masse. Jensen 
staled insofar as he knew there was no Indication of this. Jensen states 
he is taking the position that be was on a routine visit to Nashville at 
which time he is making the usual checks of the Resident Agency, etc. 
I advised him that DeputyAssUautt Attorney General Owen of the CMl 
Rights Division asked to be advised when we plan to interview Ray. It 
was indicated that Owen had no objecton to such an later•viiw but wanted 
to be advised. ,

In this connection in accordance with the Director's approval we 
will let Owen know at such time as the lot endw is underway. Owen 
wl be advised that no public statement should be made as the press 
and TV would descend on the penitentiary en masse.

AR;W 
(7)
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